CITY OF ROCKVIL L E

Procurement Division
111 Maryland Avenue
Rockville, Maryland 20850-2364
Phone 240-314-8430
F ax 240-314- 8439

ADDENDUM 1
DATE:

January 19, 2022

REFERENCE: City of Rockville
Invitation for Bid:

IFB 02-22
Streetlight Maintenance

Scheduled Submittal Deadline:

Tuesday, January 25, 2022 at 2:00 P.M. (Eastern)

We have received the following questions/comments concerning this Invitation for Bid. Responses to these
questions are also provided, where additions, revisions, clarifications, corrections and/or deletions found within
the City’s responses are incorporated into this Addendum:
1) Will the contractor be compensated for each emergency call out, for example to make KDs safe or should the cost
be incorporated in each line item?
RESPONSE:
It is not the City’s intent to have a separate pay item for the emergency call outs. Please see page 35 of the
IFB, section entitled “Installations and Knockdowns: Method of Measurement and Basis of Payment, where
it indicates the following: For all replacements, the unit price for labor shall include the removal and proper
disposal of old equipment as well as the installation of the new equipment. Therefore, time and materials
should be factored into the appropriate pay items.
2) Will the city add line items for Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) or should the cost for MOT be incorporated in each line
item?
RESPONSE:
It is not the City’s intent to have a separate pay item for the maintenance of traffic. Maintenance of Traffic
is described in Section III, #17 and Section II, #88 of the IFB where it indicates the cost is considered
incidental to the contract and compensated as part of other contract bid item(s).
3) Should each bidder provide with their bid the means with which a Master electrician will be available to deal with
complex issues?
RESPONSE:
This explanation is not a requirement of the bid.
4) Does the city plan to add line items such as conduit and underground splice box installation f or new street light
installations?
RESPONSE:
It is not the City’s intent to have a separate pay item for conduit and splice box installation. Should a task
be necessary requiring this type of work, it would be negotiated with the contractor.
5) Will there be any compensation for keeping the mandatory stock items in stock?
RESPONSE:
There is no compensation for keeping the mandatory stock items. However, there are provisions for
compensation of the stocked items should the contract not be renewed. Please see section IV, “Items to
be Stocked.”
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6) Can you confirm “Schedule C” line items are compensation for each street light repaired and not part of a monthly
billing schedule?
RESPONSE:
Schedule C items would be compensated for each light repaired according to the cost of the item during
the billing period. Therefore, the unit price provided should be based on a per light repair according to the
light type.
Please sign below to acknowledge receipt of addendum and return with your bid.
Sincerely,

Jonathan Pierson, CPSM, C.P.M.
Principal Buyer

Company Name

Authorized Signature

Date
JWP/jwp
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